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Richard M. Eckert 
Vice President 

Public Service Eleciric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, N.J. 07101 201/622-7000 

Engineering and Construction 

November 10, 1976 

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director 
U. s. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
Region 1 
631 Park Avenue 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406 

Dear Mr. O'Reilly: 

NRC IE CIRCULAR 76-05 
"HYDRAULIC SHOCK AND SWAY SUPPRESSORS" 
NO. 1 AND 2 UNITS 
HOPE CREEK GENERATING STATION 

In accordance with IE Circular 76-05 dated October 8, 1976 
and received October 15, 1976, we offer the following: 

There are no ITT-Grinnell snubbers on order or planned for 
the Hope Creek Project. 

Should additional information be desired, we will be pleased 
to further discuss it with you. 

Very truly yours, 

New Jersey - 200 Years of Energy Leadership! 




